

# Guide to the Howard Hughes Public Relations Photograph Collection

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on July 27, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1431r

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note for Howard Hughes	3
Scope and Contents Note	
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	
Related Materials	. 6
Names and Subjects	. 7
Collection Inventory	7
Northrop Gamma Racer photographs	7
Hughes HK-1 Hercules photographs	9
Hughes XF-11 photographs	16
Hughes H-1 Racer photographs	19
Lockheed 14 photographs	20
Hearings of the U.S. Senate Special Committee Investigating the National Defense Program	
photographs	30
Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight photographs	37
Miscellaneous photographs of aircraft and events	59
Trans World Airlines photographs	59
Sikorsky S-43 crash photographs	61
Aircraft construction photographs	63

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

**Creator:** Olson, Vernon C.

**Title:** Howard Hughes Public Relations Photograph Collection

**ID:** PH-00373

**Date [inclusive]:** 1930-1950

**Physical** 2.6 Linear Feet (28 hanging folders)

**Description:** 

**Language of the** English

Material:

**Abstract:** The Howard Hughes Public Relations Photograph Collection

depicts the activities of businessman Howard Hughes from 1930 to 1950. The photographs primarily depict aircraft flown by Hughes or designed by the Hughes Aircraft Company, including the XF-11 reconnaissance plane, the HK-1 Hercules (or "Spruce Goose"), and the Hughes H-1 Racer. The photographs also depict celebrations following Hughes's circumnavigation flight in New York City, New York and Chicago, Illinois in 1938. Lastly, the photographs include Hughes testifying in front of the Senate Special Committee to Investigate the National Defense Program

in 1947.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Howard Hughes Public Relations Photograph Collection, 1930-1950. PH-00373. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada.

# **Biographical Note for Howard Hughes**

American businessman Howard Hughes was born in 1905 in Houston, Texas. Hughes's business career began when he gained control of Hughes Tool Company in 1924, at the age of 19, after his father's death. In 1932, he formed Hughes Aircraft as a division of Hughes Tool Company. His company won defense contracts during the Second World War to develop high-speed pursuit and reconnaissance aircraft and communication systems.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Perhaps the most famous of these experimental prototypes was the HK-1 Hercules, better known as the "Spruce Goose" or "Flying Boat," a gargantuan wooden cargo plane that Hughes himself piloted on its brief and only flight of one mile, 70 feet above Long Beach Harbor in 1947. As a result of the failures of the HK-1 program and other prototypes developed by Hughes, he was called to testify before the U.S. Senate's Truman Committee in 1947 to justify use of government money on wasteful defense contracts. In 1953, Hughes turned over ownership of the Hughes Aircraft Company to the Howard Hughes Medical Institute.

Hughes also had a career in the movie business as a director and producer. He directed *Two Arabian Nights* (1928), *Hell's Angels* (1930), and *The Outlaw* (1943). Hughes bought the Hollywood movie studio RKO in 1948.

Howard Hughes moved to Las Vegas, Nevada November 27, 1966, and took up residence on the top two floors of the Desert Inn. When asked to vacate his room, he purchased the hotel. At this point in his life, Hughes became increasingly reclusive, and he used his suite in the Desert Inn as the hub of his business ventures for four years. Hughes purchased real estate in Las Vegas and started the Summa Corporation in 1972, a holding company that managed Hughes's remaining investments and primarily developed and managed the Hughes real estate holdings on the west side of the Las Vegas Valley. By 1970, Hughes had purchased \$65 million of Las Vegas hotels, casinos, and property, making him the largest single property owner in Nevada at the time. By this point, he controlled approximately 20% of all the hotel rooms on the Las Vegas Strip. His holdings also included approximately 25,000 acres that became the master-planned community of Summerlin, an affluent suburb of Las Vegas.

In November 1970, Hughes secretly left Las Vegas and moved to the Bahamas. Hughes died on April 5, 1976, on a flight from Mexico to Houston, Texas.

#### Source:

Burbank, Jeff. "Howard Hughes." *Online Nevada Encyclopedia*, July 11, 2011. http://www.onlinenevada.org/articles/howard-hughes

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Biographical Note for Vernon C. Olson

Vernon C. Olson served as an accountant for Howard Hughes. He began working for Hughes in Culver City, California, but moved to Las Vegas, Nevada in 1973 to help manage Hughes's hotels. He served as Senior Vice President for the Hughes Corporation and later on the Board of Directors for the Summa Corporation. He retired after working for Hughes for 46 years. Olson had three children with his wife JoAnn. He passed away in Henderson, Nevada on May 30, 2012.

Source: "Vernon Olson Obituary." Las Vegas Review-Journal. May 31, 2012. http://obits.reviewjournal.com/obituaries/lvrj/obituary.aspx?pid=157890374

# **Scope and Contents Note**

The Howard Hughes Public Relations Photograph Collection depicts the activities of businessman Howard Hughes from 1930 to 1950. The photographs primarily depict aircraft flown by Hughes or designed by the Hughes Aircraft Company, including the XF-11 reconnaissance plane, the HK-1 Hercules (or "Spruce Goose"), the Hughes H-1 Racer, the Northrup Gamma Racer, the Lockheed 14, the Sikorsky S-43, and Hughes's modified Douglas B-23 bomber. The photographs also depict celebrations following Hughes's circumnavigation flight in New York City, New York and Chicago, Illinois in 1938. Lastly, the photographs include Hughes testifying in front of the Senate Special Committee to Investigate the National Defense Program in 1947. The collection was compiled by Vernon C. Olson, who began working for Howard Hughes as an accountant and was eventually promoted to Senior Vice President of both the Hughes Corporation and the Board of Directors for the Summa Corporation.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Arrangement**

Materials are organized into eight series:

Series I. Northrop Gamma Racer photographs, 1936;

Series II. Hughes HK-1 Hercules photographs, 1945-1947;

Series III. Hughes XF-11 photographs, 1946-1947;

Series IV. Hughes H-1 Racer photographs, 1937;

Series V. Lockheed-14 photographs, 1936-1939;

Series VI. Hearings of the U.S. Senate Special Committee Investigating the National Defense Program photographs, 1947;

Series VII. Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight photographs, 1938;

Series VIII. Miscellaneous photographs of aircraft and events, 1930-1950.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Administrative Information

#### **Access Note**

Collection is open for research. Some collection material has been digitized and is <u>available</u> online.

#### **Publication Rights**

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

#### **Acquisition Note**

Materials were donated in 2013 by Vernon C. Olson via Paul and Melinda Osterman.

#### **Processing Note**

Materials were processed by Special Collections staff. In 2015, as part of a legacy finding aid conversion project, Lindsay Oden wrote the collection description in compliance with current professional standards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Howard Hughes Professional and Aeronautical Photographs, 1916-1997. PH-00321. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Howard Hughes Public Relations Records, 1930-1990. MS-00380. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Hughes Electronics Collection, 1940-2003. MS-00485. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Bob McCaffrey Collection on the Save the Spruce Goose Campaign, 1980. MS-00693. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Sands Hotel Collection, 1952-1979. MS-00417. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Hughes, Howard. Interview, April 08, 1976. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Names and Subjects

- Hughes Flying-boat (Seaplane)
- Aviation
- Politicians
- photographs
- Airplanes
- Hughes, Howard, 1905-1976
- Hughes Aircraft Company
- Hughes Electronics Corporation
- Hughes Tool Company
- United States. Congress. Senate. Special Committee Investigating the National Defense Program

# **Collection Inventory**

#### Northrop Gamma Racer photographs, 1936

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (2 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict Howard Hughes operating and working on the Northrop Gamma Racer 2G in 1936. In 1935 and 1936, Howard Hughes attempted to break several records in the Northrop Gamma, and he broke his own transcontinental record by flying from Los Angeles, California to New York City, New York in 9 hours, 26 minutes.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Containers
folder 01
folder 01
folder 01
folder 01

Men positioning aircraft, 1936 January (0373\_0168) (view online)

	folder 01
Howard Hughes's Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 January (0373_0169) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes's Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 January 14 (0373_0170) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes's Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 January (0373_0171) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes and plane, presumably the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 January (0373_0184) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes getting into the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 January (0373_0185) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes getting into the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 January (0373_0186) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes taking off from Newark, New Jersey for Indianapolis, Indiana, 1936 January (0373_0187) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes taking off in the Northrop Gamma Racer from Miami, Florida to New York in an attempt for a speed record, 1936 January (0373_0188) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes sitting in the Northrop Gamma Racer in New York after setting new Miami-New York speed record, 1936 April 21 (0373_0189) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes sitting in the Northrop Gamma Racer talking to an unidentified individual, 1936 (0373_0190) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes sitting in the Northrop Gamma Racer talking to an unidentified individual, 1936 (0373_0191) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes in New York beside the Northrop Gamma Racer at the Floyd Bennett Airport after breaking the record from Miami to New York speed record, 1936 (0373_0192) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes and flight operations manager Albert Lodwick beside Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0193) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes, Albert Lodwick, and an unidentified man at Floyd Bennett Field after record flight from Miami to New York, 1936 April 21 (0373_0194) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes, Albert Lodwick, and other unidentified individuals with the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0195) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes and Albert Lodwick in front of the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0196) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes's Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0197) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughaela Northron Commo Docon 1020 (0272, 0100) (view online)	

Howard Hughes's Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373\_0198) (view online)

	folder 01
Howard Hughes and aircraft technicians next to the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0199) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0200) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes in the Northrop Gamma Racer, 1936 (0373_0201) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes warming up his Northrop Gamma Racer at the Chicago Municipal Airport preparing for a flight to Los Angeles, California, 1936 (0373_0202) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes beside the Northrop Gamma Racer near hangar at Chicago Municipal Airport in Chicago, Illinois, 1936 May 14 (0373_0203) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes surrounded by unidentified men, possibly members of the press, 1936 (0373_0204) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes surrounded by unidentified people at the Chicago Municipal Airport preparing to fly to Los Angeles, California, 1936 May 14 (0373_0205) (view online)	folder 02

#### **Hughes HK-1 Hercules photographs, 1945-1947**

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the HK-1 Hercules, otherwise known as the "Spruce Goose" or the "Flying Boat," from 1945 to 1947. The photographs primarily depict the construction, transportation, and storage of the plane, but also include the first and only test flight of the HK-1 above Los Angeles Harbor in 1947. Howard Hughes designed the HK-1 as the world's largest plane, capable of transporting large quantities of U.S. military hardware and personnel. In 1947, under the program's new designation H-4 Hercules, Hughes had the plane transported from his factory in Culver City, California to Los Angeles Harbor. On November 2, he piloted the plane during its only test flight. The U.S. Air Force abandoned the controversial project, and Hughes was called to testify before the Truman Committee of the U.S. Senate to justify the use of government funds on a program that never succeeded.

Title/Description	Containers
Construction of the HK-1 Hercules, approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1062) (view online)	folder 20
Construction of the HK-1 Hercules, approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1063) (view online)	folder 20
Construction of the HK-1 Hercules, approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1064) (view online)	folder 20
Construction of the HK-1 Hercules, approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1065) (view online)	folder 20
One of the two 34-ton wing sections of Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules is put on house-moving dollies in Culver City, California, before beginning	folder 20

# the 28-mile journey to Los Angeles Harbor, 1946 June 12 (0373\_1066) (view online)

(view offine)	
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1067) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1068) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1069) (view online)	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Redondo Beach, California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1070) (view online)	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1071) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1072) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1073) (view online)	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through California, 1946 June 13 (0373_1074) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Wing from Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules arriving at Los Angeles Harbor, 1946 June 13 (0373_1075) (view online)	folder 20
Construction of Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules, approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1076) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1077) (view online)	folder 20
Hercules Fuselage leaves hangar, Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1078) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1079) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1080) (view online)	folder 20
Fuselage of Hughes's HK-1 Hercules leaves hangar, Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1081) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being guarded by police as the aircraft travels down a street in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1082) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules traveling down a street in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1083) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules traveling down a street in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1084) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules traveling down a street in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1085) (view online)	folder 21

Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules traveling down a street in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1086) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules traveling down a street in Culver City, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1087) (view online)	folder 21
Power lines removed by Pacific Electric workers that were in the way of the HK-1 Hercules, 1946 June 16 (0373_1088) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules in Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1089) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules in Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1090) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1091) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1092) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1093) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Hawthorne, California with a blimp advertising "The Outlaw" flying above, 1946 June 16 (0373_1094) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1095) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported through Hawthorne, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1096) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported over a bridge in Long Beach, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1097) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported over a bridge in Long Beach, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1098) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being transported over a bridge in Long Beach, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1099) (view online)	folder 21
HK-1 Hercules rolling across a pontoon bridge in Long Beach, California to complete the trip to assembly dock at Terminal Island, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1100) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules at Terminal Island, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1101) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules at Terminal Island, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1102) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules at Terminal Island, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1103) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules at Terminal Island, California, 1946 June 16 (0373_1104) (view online)	folder 21
Hayrand Hyghaela HW 1 Hangyles at Tanminal Island California 1046 Lyna	

Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules at Terminal Island, California, 1946 June 16 (0373\_1105) (view online)

	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1106) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1107) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1107a) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1108) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1109) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1110) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled at Terminal Island, California, 1946 (0373_1111) (view online)	folder 21
Hughes's HK-1 Hercules ready for tests, Long Beach, California, 1946 October 13 (0373_1112) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules preparing for taxi tests in Long Beach, California, 1946 October 13 (0373_1113) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules preparing for taxi tests in Long Beach, California, 1946 October 13 (0373_1114) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules preparing for taxi tests in Long Beach, California, 1946 October 13 (0373_1115) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules preparing for taxi tests in Long Beach, California, 1946 October 13 (0373_1116) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules preparing for taxi tests in Long Beach, California, 1946 October 13 (0373_1117) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1118) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1119) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1119a) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1120) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1121) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1122) (view online)	folder 21

Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1123) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1124) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1125) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being assembled in Long Beach, California, 1946 (0373_1126) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes and others inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California: Wressey C. Cocke, Homer "Dave" Roe, Dave Graig, Dave Kuans, Glenn Odekirk, Jack Jerman, Rea Hopper, Carl Baggerger, Bill Berry, Warren Reed, and Joseph Petrali, 1947 November 01 (0373_1326) (view online)	folder 26
Workers preparing to float Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules boat in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 01 (0373_1327) (view online)	folder 26
Engineers by the four right wing engines of the HK-1 Hercules before taxi tests in Los Angeles, 1947 November 01 (0373_1328a) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes conducting a test run of the HK-1 Hercules in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 01 (0373_1328b) (view online)	folder 27
Water pours into Howard Hughes's dry dock that houses the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 01 (0373_1329) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1330) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1331) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1333) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1334) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1335a) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1335b) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1336) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes and production chief Jack Jerman on platform, working on the HK-1 Hercules, Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1337) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1338) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1339) (view online)	folder 27

Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1340) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1341) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1342) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1343) (view online)	folder 27
HK-1 Hercules in Los Angeles harbor after its test flight, 1947 November 02 (0373_1345) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1346) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1347) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1349) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1350) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1351) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1353) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1354) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 Hercules being prepared for a test run in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1354a) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 at anchor at Terminal Island, Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1355) (view online)	folder 27
Howard Hughes's HK-1 during its test flight in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1356) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes's HK-1 during its test flight in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1357) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes's HK-1 during its test flight in Long Beach, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1359) (view online)	folder 28
Interior of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1360) (view online)	folder 28
Interior of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1361) (view online)	folder 28
Interior of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1361a) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 28

Interior of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1362) (view online)	folder 28
Interior of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1363) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1364) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1365a) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1366) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1368) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1369) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1370) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1370a) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1372) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and crew inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1373) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes at the controls of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1375) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes at the controls of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1376) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes at the controls of the HK-1 Hercules, 1947 November 02 (0373_1377) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes at the controls of the HK-1 Hercules with co-pilot and navigators, 1947 November 02 (0373_1378) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes at the controls of the HK-1 Hercules with co-pilot and navigators, 1947 November 02 (0373_1379) (view online)	folder 28
HK-1 Hercules in Los Angeles harbor during its test flight, 1947 November 02 (0373_1380) (view online)	folder 28
HK-1 Hercules in Los Angeles harbor during its test flight, 1947 November 02 (0373_1381) (view online)	folder 28
HK-1 Hercules in Los Angeles harbor during its test flight, 1947 November 02 (0373_1383) (view online)	folder 28
HK-1 Hercules in Los Angeles harbor during its test flight, 1947 November 02 (0373_1385) (view online)	folder 28

Howard Hughes being interviewed inside the HK-1 Hercules, 1947	folder
November 02 (0373_1386) ( <u>view online</u> )	28
Howard Hughes and others after the HK-1 test flight, 1947 November 02 (0373_1387) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes with members of the press after the HK-1 test flight,	folder
Terminal Island, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1389) (view online)	28
Howard Hughes with members of the press after the HK-1 test flight,	folder
Terminal Island, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1390) (view online)	28
Howard Hughes with members of the press after the HK-1 test flight,	folder
Terminal Island, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1391) (view online)	28
Howard Hughes, Terminal Island, California, 1947 November 02 (0373_1392) (view online)	folder 28

# **Hughes XF-11 photographs, 1946-1947**

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (4 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Hughes XF-11 prototype military reconnaissance aircraft from 1946 to 1947. The photographs depict Howard Hughes piloting the two XF-11 prototypes that were built: during the test flight in July 1946, Hughes crashed the first XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California; in April 1947, Hughes successfully flew the second prototype at high speeds and at high altitudes. However, the United States Air Force abandoned the controversial project, and in August of 1947, Hughes was called to testify before the Truman Committee in the U.S. Senate about the failures of the program.

Title/Description	Containers
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1127) (view online)	folder 21
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1128) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1129) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1130) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1131) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1132) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes's XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1133) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1134) (view online)	folder 22

Howard Hughes sitting in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1135) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1136) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1137) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1138) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1139) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes taking off in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1140) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes taking off in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1141) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes taking off in his XF-11 near Culver City, California, 1946 (0373_1142) (view online)	folder 22
Near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1143) (view online)	folder 22
Near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1144) (view online)	folder 22
Near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1145) (view online)	folder 22
Near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1146) (view online)	folder 22
Near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1147) (view online)	folder 22
Crash site of the near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1148) (view online)	folder 22
Crash site of the near-fatal crash of Howard Hughes's XF-11 in Beverly Hills, California, 1946 July 07 (0373_1149) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes preparing to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1184) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes preparing to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1185) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes talking to an unidentified man as Hughes prepares to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1186) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes and Joe Petrali, chief of services for Hughes Aircraft, 1947 (0373_1187) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes preparing to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1188) (view online)	folder 23

Howard Hughes preparing to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1189)	folder
(view online)	23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1190) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1191) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1192) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1193) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1194) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1195) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1196) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1197) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1198) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
XF-11 prototype, 1947 (0373_1199) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
Howard Hughes preparing to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1200) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes preparing to fly the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1201) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes standing under the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1202) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes standing under the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1203) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes standing under the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1204) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1205) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1206) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1207) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1208) (view online)	folder 23

Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1209) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1210) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1211) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1212) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1213) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1214) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1215) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1216) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1217) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1218) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1219) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1220) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1221) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes flying the XF-11 prototype, 1947 April 05 (0373_1222) (view online)	folder 24

# **Hughes H-1 Racer photographs, 1937**

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (2 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict the Hughes H-1 Racer in 1937. The photographs primarily depict Howard Hughes standing with the plane or in the plane's cockpit. The plane was designed by Glenn Odekirk and built by Hughes Aircraft Company in 1935, the first plane produced by the company. Hughes broke several records in the H-1, including the landplane speed record in 1935. In 1937, Hughes broke his own transcontinental speed record by flying from Los Angeles, California to New York City, New York in 7 hours, 28 minutes. Despite its speed, Hughes was unable to sell the H-1 to the U.S. military.

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Hughes H-1 Racer landing at Newark, New Jersey Airport after breaking the coast-to-coast speed record, undated (0240) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer landing at Newark, New Jersey Airport after breaking the coast-to-coast speed record, undated (0241) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of a plane, 1937 January (0242) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of a plane, 1937 January (0243) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the Hughes H-1 Racer being interviewed, 1937 January 19 (0244) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0245) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes at and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
the coast-to-coast speed record, undated (0241) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of a plane, 1937 January (0242) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of a plane, 1937 January (0243) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the Hughes H-1 Racer being interviewed, folder 1937 January 19 (0244) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0245) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New folder 1947 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New folder 1947 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New folder 1947 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, folder 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of a plane, 1937 January (0243) (view online)  Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the Hughes H-1 Racer being interviewed, 1937 January 19 (0244) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0245) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Howard Hughes in the cockpit of the Hughes H-1 Racer being interviewed, 1937 January 19 (0244) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0245) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0247) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online) 02  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online) 02  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online) 02		
Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0245) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online)  Howard Hughes exiting the cockpit of a plane, undated (0246) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0247) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0248) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)		
Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0249) (view online)  Howard Hughes standing by the Hughes H-1 Racer at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0273_1431) (view folder online)		
Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0250) (view online)  Howard Hughes and Edward Lund at the Newark, New Jersey airport, 1937 January 19 (0251) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0273_1431) (view folder online)		
Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0252) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January (0373_1431) (view folder		
Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0253) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January (0373_1431) (view folder		
Online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0254) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January (0373_1431) (view folder		
Online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January 19 (0255) (view online)  O2  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January (0373_1431) (view folder		
Online)  Hughes H-1 Racer, Newark, New Jersey, 1937 January (0373_1431) (view folder		

# Lockheed 14 photographs, 1936-1939

Physical Description: 0.5 Linear Feet (7 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict the Lockheed Model 14 Super Electra piloted by Howard Hughes from 1936 to 1939. Along with a crew consisting of Harry Connor, Tom Thurlow, Richard Stoddart, and Ed

Lund, Hughes flew the Super Electra on a global circumnavigation flight. On July 10, 1938, Hughes and the crew departed Floyd Bennett Field in New York and flew to Paris, France, Moscow, Russia, Omsk, Russia, Yakutsk, Russia, Fairbanks, Alaska, and Minneapolis, Minnesota before landing back in New York on July 14.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

itle/Description	Containers
Diagram of Hughes's Lockheed 14 Monoplane, 1938 July 11 (0311) (view online)	folder 04
Diagram of Hughes's Lockheed 14 Monoplane, 1938 June 10 (0312) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 04
Diagram of Hughes's Lockheed 14 Monoplane, 1938 June 10 (0313) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0320) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0321) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0322) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0323) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0324) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0325) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0326) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0327) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0328) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0329) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0330) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0331) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0332) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, Burbank, California, 1938 June (0333) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0334) (view online)	folder 04
Lookhood 14 approximately 1026 1020 (0225) (view online)	

Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0335) (view online)

	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0336) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0337) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0338) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0339) (view online)	folder 04
Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0340) (view online)	folder 04
Howard Hughes in the Lockheed 14, Los Angeles, California, 1938 July 04 (0343) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 03 (0344) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Howard Hughes in the Lockheed 14, Wichita, Kansas, 1938 July 03 (0345) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes in the Lockheed 14, 1938 July 04 (0346) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 04 (0347) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Howard Hughes piloting the Lockheed 14, 1938 July 04 (0349) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes exiting the Lockheed 14, 1938 July 05 (0350) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes in Wichita, Kansas, 1938 July 04 (0351) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes landing in New York, 1938 July 04 (0352) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in a hangar in New York, 1938 July 09 (0359) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in New York, 1938 July 09 (0360) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 at the Floyd Bennet Airport, 1938 July 09 (0361) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0362) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in New York, 1938 July 09 (0363) (view online)	folder 05
Hiram "Tommy" Thurlow on the Lockheed 14, New York, 1938 July 09 (0364) (view online)	folder 05

Hiram "Tommy" Thurlow on the Lockheed 14, New York, 1938 July 09 (0365) (view online)	folder 05
Hiram "Tommy" Thurlow on the Lockheed 14, New York, 1938 July 09 (0366) (view online)	folder 05
Workers and the Lockheed 14, 1938 (0367) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 (0368) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Howard Hughes in the Lockheed 14, 1938 (0369) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes in the Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0370) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen, president of the 1939 New York World's Fair Corporation, 1938 July 04 (0371) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen, 1938 July 04 (0372) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0373) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0374) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0375) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0376) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14 taking off, 1938 July 10 (0377) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July (0378) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July (0379) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July (0380) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July (0381) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July (0382) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July 14 (0383) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July 14 (0384) (view online)	folder 05
Lockhood 14 in flight 1029 July (0295) (view online)	

Lockheed 14 in flight, 1938 July (0385) (view online)

	folder 05
Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0389) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Aircraft part, approximately 1936-1939 (0390) (view online)	folder 05
Mechanics with Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0391) (view online)	folder 05
Mechanics with Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0392) (view online)	folder 05
Mechanics with Lockheed 14, New York, 1938 July 10 (0393) (view online)	folder 05
Mechanics with Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0394) (view online)	folder 05
Mechanics with Lockheed 14, 1938 July 10 (0395) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0396) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Lockheed 14 at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0397) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0398) (view online)	folder 05
Lockheed 14 at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0399) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0400) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0401) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0402) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0403) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0404) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0405) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0406) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0407) (view online)	folder 06

Howard Hughes and his crew in Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0408) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0409) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0410) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in his Lockheed 14 aircraft, 1938 (0411) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in his Lockheed 14 aircraft, 1938 (0412) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in his Lockheed 14 aircraft, Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 (0413) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in his Lockheed 14 aircraft, Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0414) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0415) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14, Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0416) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14, Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 10 (0417) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 taking off, 1938 July 10 (0418) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 taking off, 1938 July 10 (0419) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 taking off, 1938 July 10 (0420) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft over New York City, 1938 July (0421) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft over New York City, 1938 July (0422) (view online)	folder 06
Radio operators William C. Rockefeller, Dushan Siljegovich, and Larry Weintraub keeping in touch with Howard Hughes during his flight, 1938 July 13 (0423) (view online)	folder 06
Radio operators William C. Rockefeller, Dushan Siljegovich, and Larry Weintraub keeping in touch with Howard Hughes during his flight, 1938 July 13 (0424) (view online)	folder 06
Radio operators William C. Rockefeller, Dushan Siljegovich, and Larry Weintraub keeping in touch with Howard Hughes during his flight, 1938 July 13 (0425) (view online)	folder 06
Radio operators William C. Rockefeller, Dushan Siljegovich, and Larry Weintraub keeping in touch with Howard Hughes during his flight, 1938 July 13 (0426) (view online)	folder 06

Lockheed 14 aircraft landing in Paris, France, 1938 July (0427) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 (0428) (view online)	folder 06
Le Bourget, France, 1938 (0429) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft in France, 1938 July 11 (0430) (view online)	folder 06
Crowds surrounding Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0431) (view online)	folder 06
Postcard of Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0432) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14, Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0433) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft in France, 1938 July 11 (0434) (view online)	folder 06
Postcard of Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0435) (view online)	folder 06
People surrounding Lockheed 14 aircraft in France, 1938 July (0436) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd surrounding Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0439) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft, France, 1938 July (0440) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, 1938 July (0449) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and a mechanic in France, 1938 July (0450) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes behind his plane at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0451) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes behind his plane at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0452) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes behind his plane at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0453) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 in a hangar at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0456) (view online)	folder 06
Lockheed 14 in a hangar at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0457) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 at Le Bourget Airfield in France, 1938 July (0458) (view online)	folder 07

Howard Hughes in the Lockheed 14 in France, 1938 July (0459) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft at Le Bourget Airfield, France, 1938 July (0460) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft leaving France, 1938 July (0461) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft leaving France, 1938 July (0462) (view online)	folder 07
Flight path map, 1938 (0463) (view online)	folder 07
Howard Hughes in Moscow, Russia, 1938 July (0464) (view online)	folder 07
Howard Hughes in Moscow, Russia, 1938 July (0465) (view online)	folder 07
Flight path map, 1938 July (0468) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
Aerial photograph of an unknown landscape, 1938 (0469) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 landing in Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July (0470) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 landing in Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July (0471) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 landing in Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July (0472) (view online)	folder 07
Howard Hughes and the Lockheed 14 in Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July (0473) (view online)	folder 07
Howard Hughes and the Lockheed 14 aircraft, 1938 July (0474) ( <u>view</u> online)	folder 07
Howard Hughes and the Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0475) (view online)	folder 07
Howard Hughes and the Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0476) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
Howard Hughes and the Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0477) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0478) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0479) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0480) (view online)	folder 07
Lockhood 14 gircraft Fairbanks Alacka 1038 July 15 (0481) (view online)	

Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0481) (view online)

	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0482) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0483) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0484) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0485) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0486) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft, Fairbanks, Alaska, 1938 July 15 (0487) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0488) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0489) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0490) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0491) (view online)	folder 07
Lockheed 14 aircraft in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0492) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0513) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0514) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0515) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0516) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0517) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0518) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0519) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0520) (view online)	folder 08

Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0521) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0522) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0523) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0524) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0525) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0526) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0527) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0528) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0529) (view online)	folder 08
Map showing the course of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight, 1938 (0529a) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0530) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0531) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0532) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0533) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0534) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0535) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0536) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0537) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0538) (view online)	folder 08
Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0539) (view online)	folder 08

Landing of Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14 aircraft, New York, 1938 July 14 (0540) (view online)	folder 08
Lockheed L-14 Super Electra surrounded by crowds in New York, 1938 (0373_0600) (view online)	folder 10
Lockheed L-14 Super Electra surrounded by crowds in New York, 1938 (0373_0601) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes's Lockheed 14, approximately 1936-1939 (0373_0929) (view online)	folder 17

# Hearings of the U.S. Senate Special Committee Investigating the National Defense Program photographs, 1947

Physical Description: 0.3 Linear Feet (5 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict Howard Hughes at the U.S. Senate Special Committee Investigating the National Defense Program hearings in 1947. The special committee, also called the Truman Committee, began investigating Howard Hughes's defense contracts after the Second World War. Hughes had been unable to produce feasible prototypes for the HK-1 Hercules (also known as the H-4 Hercules, "Spruce Goose," or "Flying Boat") as well as the XF-11 reconnaissance aircraft, despite spending \$22 million. The materials depict Hughes giving testimony, answering questions, and having verbal exchanges with Senators Owen Brewster, Claude D. Pepper, and Homer Ferguson. The photographs also depict Hughes in conversation with his attorney T. A. Slack and Noah Dietrich, Chief Executive Officer of the Hughes Corporation.

Title/Description	Containers
Howard Hughes meeting with members of the Senate War Investigating Committee: U.S. Senators Carl A. Hatch, Owen Brewster, and William F. Knowland, 1947 February 11 (0373_1179) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes makes his first appearance before the press since the start of the U.S. Senate investigation into his multi-million dollar plane contracts, 1947 July 30 (0373_1233) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes before testifying in front of the U.S. Senate committee investigating wasteful defense contracts, 1947 August 03 (0373_1234) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes speaking with reporters at Washington National Airport after his flight from the west coast to Washington to appear before the Senate War Investigating Committee, 1947 August 06 (0373_1238) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes speaking with reporters at Washington National Airport after his flight from the west coast to Washington to appear before the Senate War Investigating Committee, 1947 August 06 (0373_1239) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes leaving Washington National Airport, 1947 August 06 (0373_1240) (view online)	folder 24

Howard Hughes arrives for the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 09 (0373_1241) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes arrives for the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 09 (0373_1242) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes before starting his testimony at Senate War Investigating Subcommittee's hearing on his wartime plane contracts, 1947 August 07 (0373_1243) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes testifying before the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee with attorney for the Hughes Tool Company, T. A. Slack, 1947 August 07 (0373_1244) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes testifying before the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee with attorney for the Hughes Tool Company, T. A. Slack, 1947 August 06 (0373_1245) (view online)	folder 25
Senate War Investigating Committee counsel Francis Flanagan presenting a subpoena issued by subcommittee chairman Homer Ferguson directing Howard Hughes to produce all private records connected with the Hughes wartime aircraft contract inquiry; Thomas A. Slack, counsel for Hughes, is at left, 1947 August 08 (0373_1246) (view online)	folder 25
Senate War Investigating Committee counsel Francis Flanagan presenting a subpoena issued by subcommittee chairman Senator Homer Ferguson directing Howard Hughes to produce all private records connected with the Hughes wartime aircraft contract inquiry, 1947 August 08 (0373_1247) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes conversing with T. A. Slack, 1947 August 06 (0373_1248) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes conversing with T. A. Slack, 1947 August 07 (0373_1249) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes conversing with T. A. Slack, 1947 August 06 (0373_1250) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes being sworn in at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 06 (0373_1251) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes being sworn in at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 06 (0373_1252) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes testifying before the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee, 1947 August 06 (0373_1253) (view online)	folder 25
Senator Homer Ferguson questions Howard Hughes during a session of the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee; Chief Committee Counsel William P. Rogers and Assistant Chief Committee Investigator Francis Flanagan flank Ferguson; at Hughes's right is T. A. Slack, 1947 August 09 (0373_1254) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes listening to the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing through a headset, 1947 August 06 (0373_1255) (view online)	folder 25

Howard Hughes during a session of the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee, 1947 August 06 (0373_1256) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes defending himself under questioning from members of the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee, 1947 August 08 (0373_1257) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes submits a list of questions intended for Senator Owen Brewster to chairman Senator Homer Ferguson of the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee, 1947 August 07 (0373_1258) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 07 (0373_1259) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 06 (0373_1260) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 07 (0373_1261) (view online)	folder 25
Senator Owen Brewster testifying before the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee; Howard Hughes and his attorney, T. A. Slack are seated behind him, 1947 August 09 (0373_1262) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 06 (0373_1263) (view online)	folder 25
Senator Owen Brewster testifying before the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee; Howard Hughes and his attorney, T. A. Slack are seated behind him, 1947 August 09 (0373_1264) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes conversing with T. A. Slack, 1947 August 06 (0373_1265) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes listens to testimony of Senator Owen Brewster, 1947 August 07 (0373_1266) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 07 (0373_1267) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes listens to testimony of Senator Owen Brewster, 1947 August 07 (0373_1268) (view online)	folder 25
Senator Owen Brewster and Howard Hughes listen to instructions from Senator Homer Ferguson, chairman of the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee, 1947 August 06 (0373_1269) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes and Noah Dietrich, vice president of the Hughes Tool Company, look over their files and statements as the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee's hearing got under way, 1947 August 08 (0373_1270) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 08 (0373_1271) (view online)	folder 25
Noah Dietrich, Howard Hughes, and T. A. Slack at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing, 1947 August 08 (0373_1272) (view online)	folder 25

Howard Hughes reviewing a report on his previous testimony, 1947 August 06 (0373_1273) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes reviewing a report on his previous testimony, 1947 August 06 (0373_1274) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes listening to the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing through a headset, 1947 August 07 (0373_1275) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes speaking with Senator Homer Ferguson, chairman of the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee, 1947 August 06 (0373_1276) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 07 (0373_1277) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 07 (0373_1278) (view online)	folder 25
Howard Hughes answering questions relating to his wartime plane- building contracts, 1947 August 08 (0373_1279) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes listening to the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing through a headset, 1947 August 09 (0373_1280) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes listening to the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing through a headset, 1947 August 09 (0373_1281) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes at the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 09 (0373_1282) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes speaking to Senators J. Howard McGrath, Claud Pepper, Homer Ferguson, and John J. Williams, 1947 August 08 (0373_1283) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after War Investigating Subcommittee chairman Homer Ferguson announced that because of the disappearance of press agent John W. Meyer, the Hughes war contract investigation has been recessed until November, 1947 August 11 (0373_1284) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after War Investigating Subcommittee chairman Homer Ferguson announced that because of the disappearance of press agent John W. Meyer, the Hughes war contract investigation has been recessed until November, 1947 August 11 (0373_1285) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after War Investigating Subcommittee chairman Homer Ferguson announced that because of the disappearance of press agent John W. Meyer, the Hughes war contract investigation has been recessed until November, 1947 August 11 (0373_1286) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes speaking with reporters before leaving Washington, D.C., 1947 August 11 (0373_1287) (view online)	folder 26
Mildred Pepper, wife of the Senator Claude Pepper, shaking hands with Howard Hughes, 1947 August 09 (0373_1288) (view online)	folder 26
Capitol guards escorting Howard Hughes out of the Senate Caucus room, 1947 August 11 (0373_1289) (view online)	folder 26

Capitol guards escorting Howard Hughes out of the Senate Caucus room, 1947 August 11 (0373_1290) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes shaking hands with spectators while leaving the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 11 (0373_1291) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes shaking hands with spectators while leaving the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 11 (0373_1292) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes signing autographs as he arrives at Washington Airport for his return trip to California, 1947 August 12 (0373_1293) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes boarding a plane to depart Washington, D.C., 1947 August 12 (0373_1294) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 26
Howard Hughes boarding a plane to depart Washington, D.C., 1947 August 12 (0373_1295) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 26
Howard Hughes walking out with police while leaving the Senate War Investigating Subcommittee hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 August 12 (0373_1296) (view online)	folder 26
U.S. Senator Harry P. Cain, member of a Senate Subcommittee investigating Howard Hughes's war contracts, talking with Hughes beside the controversial XF-11 photo-reconnaissance plane, 1947 August 16 (0373_1305) (view online)	folder 26
U.S. Senator Harry P. Cain, member of a Senate Subcommittee investigating Howard Hughes's war contracts, talking with Hughes beside the controversial XF-11 photo-reconnaissance plane, 1947 August 16 (0373_1306) (view online)	folder 26
U.S. Senator Harry P. Cain, member of a Senate Subcommittee investigating Howard Hughes's war contracts, talking with Hughes beside the controversial XF-11 photo-reconnaissance plane, 1947 August 16 (0373_1307) (view online)	folder 26
U.S. Senator Harry P. Cain, member of a Senate Subcommittee investigating Howard Hughes's war contracts, talking with Hughes beside the controversial XF-11 photo-reconnaissance plane, 1947 August 16 (0373_1308) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1309) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1310) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1311) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1312) (view online)	folder 26

Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1313) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1314) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1315) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1316) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1317) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1318) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes after being asked about his controversial XF-11 reconnaissance plane by U.S. Senator Harry Cain in Culver City, California, 1947 August 16 (0373_1319) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes and U.S. Senator Claude D. Pepper inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California, 1947 November 04 (0373_1320) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes and U.S. Senator Claude D. Pepper inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California, 1947 November 04 (0373_1321) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes and U.S. Senator Claude D. Pepper inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California, 1947 November 04 (0373_1322) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes and U.S. Senator Claude D. Pepper inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California, 1947 November 04 (0373_1323) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes and U.S. Senator Claude D. Pepper inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California, 1947 November 04 (0373_1324) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes and U.S. Senator Claude D. Pepper inspecting the construction of the HK-1 Hercules, also known as the "Spruce Goose," in San Pedro, California, 1947 October 03 (0373_1325) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes at a hearing in Washington, D.C., 1947 November 07 (0373_1393) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes speaking to the press, Washington, D.C., 1947 November 07 (0373_1394) (view online)	folder 28
D + 1 CT	

Portrait of Howard Hughes, approximately 1940-1959 (0373\_1394a) (view online)

	folder 28
Howard Hughes and Noah Dietrich, Washington, D.C., 1947 November 08 (0373_1395) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes; Hughes's lawyer T. A. Slack; John B. Parkinson, representative of the national Advisory Committee for Aeronautics; Edward Schwartz, former member of the Air Force Evaluation Board; E. A. Peterman; and Glen Odekirk, an executive of the Hughes's Plant, 1947 November 08 (0373_1396) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373_1397) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, Glenn Odekirk, T. A. Slack, E. A. Peterman, Edward Schwartz, John Parkinson, and others at the hearing in Washington D.C., 1947 November 08 (0373_1398) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373_1399) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373_1400) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and T. A. Slack, 1947 November 08 (0373_1401) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and T. A. Slack, 1947 November 08 (0373_1402) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373_1403) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373_1404) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes submitting written questions to Senator Homer Ferguson, 1947 November 09 (0373_1405) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes submitting written questions to Senator Homer Ferguson, 1947 November 09 (0373_1406) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and Senator Claude D. Pepper, 1947 November 08 (0373_1407) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and Senator Claude D. Pepper, 1947 November 08 (0373_1408) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373_1409) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and T. A. Slack, 1947 November 08 (0373_1410) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes and T. A. Slack, 1947 November 08 (0373_1411) (view online)	folder 28
Howard Hughes 1047 November 09 (0272 1412) (view online)	

Howard Hughes, 1947 November 08 (0373\_1412) (view online)

folder 28

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight photographs, 1938

Physical Description: 1 Linear Feet (11 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict the celebrations of Howard Hughes's circumnavigation flight in 1938. Along with a crew consisting of Harry Connor, Tom Thurlow, Richard Stoddart, and Ed Lund, Hughes flew the Super Electra on a global circumnavigation flight. On July 10, 1938, Hughes and the crew departed Floyd Bennett Field in New York and flew to Paris, France, Moscow, Russia, Omsk, Russia, Yakutsk, Russia, Fairbanks, Alaska, and Minneapolis, Minnesota before landing back in New York on July 14. The photographs primarily depict the parades thrown for Hughes after completion of the flight. The photographs also depict Hughes and his crew meeting with New York City Mayor Fiorello La Guardia at New York City Hall, the National Press Association, and crowds of onlookers who attended the plane's landings in various cities.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Field, New York, 1938 July 09 (0386) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes, approximately 1936-1939 (0387) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes and other men, approximately 1936-1939 (0388) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Howard Hughes in Paris, France, 1938 July 17 (0437) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in France, 1938 July 11 (0438) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in France, 1938 July (0441) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in France, 1938 July 11 (0442) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes walking with several men, 1938 July (0443) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes walking with several men in France, 1938 July (0444) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes walking with several men in France, 1938 July (0445) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes, 1938 July (0446) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes, Le Bourget, France, 1938 July (0447) (view online)	folder 06

Howard Hughes, Le Bourget, France, 1938 July (0448) (view online)

	folder 06
Howard Hughes in France, 1938 July (0454) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes in France, 1938 July (0455) (view online)	folder 06
Howard Hughes and three men, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0493) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0493a) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0494) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0495) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0496) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0497) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0497a) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes after arriving in Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0497b) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes's plane taking off, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0498) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes's plane taking off, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1938 July 14 (0499) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd greeting Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Field Airport, 1938 July 14 (0500) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd greeting Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Field Airport, 1938 July 14 (0501) (view online)	folder 08
Police awaiting arrival of Howard Hughes's plane at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0502) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 08
Crowd awaiting the arrival of Howard Hughes's plane at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0503) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes's arrival, New York, 1938 July 14 (0504) (view online)	folder 08
Howard Hughes arrival at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0505) (view online)	folder 08
Arrival of Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0506) (view online)	folder 08

Arrival of Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0507) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd awaiting watching Howard Hughes land, New York, 1938 July 14 (0508) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd awaiting the arrival of Howard Hughes's plane at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0509) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd awaiting the arrival of Howard Hughes's plane at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0510) (view online)	folder 08
People atop a tower awaiting the arrival of Howard Hughes, New York, 1938 July 14 (0511) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd awaiting the arrival of Howard Hughes's plane at Floyd Bennett Airport, New York, 1938 July 14 (0512) (view online)	folder 08
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0541) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0542) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0543) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0544) (view online)	folder 09
Paramount News headline, 1938 July 14 (0545) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0546) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes and crowds at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0547) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0548) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0549) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and crowds at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0550) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0551) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0552) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0553) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0554) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Rennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0555) (view online)	

Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0555) (view online)

	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0556) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and crowds at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938	folder
July 14 (0557) ( <u>view online</u> )	09
Howard Hughes and crowds at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938	folder
July 14 (0558) ( <u>view online</u> )	09
Howard Hughes and crowds at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938	folder
July 14 (0559) ( <u>view online</u> )	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0560)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0561) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0562)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0563)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0564)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0565)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0566)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0567) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0568)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0569)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0570) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0571) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0572)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0573)	folder
(view online)	09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0574) (view online)	folder 09

Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0575) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0576) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0577) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0578) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0579) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0580) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July 14 (0581) (view online)	folder 09
Crowd at Floyd Bennett Airfield, New York, 1938 July (0582) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes and Grover Whalen, New York, 1938 July 14 (0583) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0584) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0585) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0586) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0587) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0588) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0589) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0590) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0591) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0592) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0593) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0594) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York 1020 July (0000) (sierce ordina)	

Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0595) (view online)

	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0596) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0597) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July 14 (0598) (view online)	folder 09
Howard Hughes in New York, 1938 July (0599) (view online)	folder 09
Group at Grover Whalen's home, including Howard Hughes, 1938 July 14 (0373_0602) (view online)	folder 10
Group at Grover Whalen's home, including Howard Hughes, 1938 July 14 (0373_0603) (view online)	folder 10
Group at Grover Whalen's home, including Howard Hughes, 1938 July 14 (0373_0604) (view online)	folder 10
Group at Grover Whalen's home: L. Thomas Thurlow, H. Flannigan, Edward Lund, Howard Hughes, Grover Whalen, R. Stoddart, and Harry Connor, 1938 July 14 (0373_0605) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes at Grover Whalen's house, 1938 (0373_0606) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes at Grover Whalen's house, 1938 (0373_0607) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes at Grover Whalen's house, 1938 (0373_0608) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew: Thomas Thurlow, Ed Lund, Albert Lodwick, Harry Connor, and Dick Stoddart, 1938 August 01 (0373_0609) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew: Thomas Thurlow, Ed Lund, Albert Lodwick, Harry Connor, and Dick Stoddart, 1938 August 01 (0373_0610) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes is appointed Aeronautic Adviser to the 1939 New York World's Fair by Grover Whalen, 1938 (0373_0610a) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes in a New York hotel lobby after completing an around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0611) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at the home of Al Lodwick, 1938 July (0373_0612) (view online)	folder 10
Newspaper featuring Howard Hughes and the paths he traveled for his around-the-world flight, 1938 (0373_0613) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade for Howard Hughes after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0614) (view online)	folder 10

Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade for Howard Hughes after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0615) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade for Howard Hughes after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0616) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade for Howard Hughes after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0617) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade for Howard Hughes after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0618) (view online)	folder 10
Police lined up ready for the start of the Howard Hughes parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0619) (view online)	folder 10
Crowd gathered for the Howard Hughes parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0620) (view online)	folder 10
Members of the Howard Hughes around-the-world flight: Thomas Thurlow, navigator; Richard Stoddart, radio engineer; Ed Lund, mechanic; and H. P. Connor, co-navigator, as they rode in the welcoming parade in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0621) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes in car receiving the applause of the crowd during his reception in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0622) (view online)	folder 10
Captain J. Erroll Boyd, Harry P. M. Connor, and Roger Q. Williams, 1938 July 15 (0373_0623) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0624) (view online)	folder 10
New York reception for Howard Hughes and his four crew members after they completed an around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0625) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0626) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0627) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0628) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0629) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and crew in parade up Broadway after record-breaking around-the-world flight New York, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0630) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0631) (view online)	folder 10

Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0632) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0633) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0634) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0635) (view online)	folder 10
Howard Hughes and his crew at a parade after he completed his around-the-world flight in New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0636) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0637) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0638) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0639) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0640) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0641) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0642) (view online)	folder 10
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0643) (view online)	folder 11
Howard Hughes and crew in parade up Broadway after record-breaking flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0644) (view online)	folder 11
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0645) (view online)	folder 11
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0646) (view online)	folder 11
Parade procession celebrating Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0647) (view online)	folder 11
New York reception for Howard Hughes and his crew members after completing an around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0648) (view online)	folder 11
Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0649) (view online)	folder 11
Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0650) (view online)	folder 11

Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0651) (view online)	folder 11
Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0652) (view online)	folder 11
Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0653) (view online)	folder 11
Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0654) (view online)	folder 11
Broadway during the parade procession to celebrate Howard Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0655) (view online)	folder 11
Howard Hughes in Grover Whalen's car, 1938 July 15 (0373_0656) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0657) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0658) (view online)	folder 11
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0659) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0660) (view online)	folder 11
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0661) (view online)	folder 11
Howard Hughes during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0662) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0663) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0664) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0665) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0666) (view online)	folder 11

Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0667) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0668) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0669) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0670) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0671) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0672) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0673) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0674) (view online)	folder 11
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0675) (view online)	folder 12
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0676) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0677) (view online)	folder 12
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0678) (view online)	folder 12
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0679) (view online)	folder 12
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0680) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's	folder

Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0682) (view online)	folder 12
Grover Whalen, Howard Hughes, and Al Lodwick riding in the back of an automobile during parade procession, 1938 July 15 (0373_0683) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0684) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0685) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0686) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0687) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0688) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0689) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0690) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0691) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0692) (view online)	folder 12
Broadway during the ticker-tape reception accorded Howard Hughes and his four crew members in recognition of their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0693) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0694) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0695) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0696) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0697) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0698) (view online)	folder 12
Grover Whalen and Howard Hughes during a parade that celebrated Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0699) (view online)	folder 12

Grover Whalen and Howard Hughes during a parade that celebrated Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0700) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0701) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd at a parade celebrating the completion of Howard Hughes's around-the-world flight parade, 1938 July 15 (0373_0702) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0703) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0704) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0705) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0706) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0707) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0708) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0709) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0710) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew arriving at New York City Hall after their around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0711) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes inside of City Hall after completing his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0712) (view online)	folder 12
New York City Mayor Fiorello La Guardia welcoming Howard Hughes and his four-man crew after around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0713) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes surrounded by a crowd of people inside of City Hall in New York City, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0714) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes at the microphone, during his brief address at welcoming ceremonies in the Council Chamber at City Hall, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0715) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes at the celebration of his around-the-world flight, 1938 July 15 (0373_0716) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and party being welcomed at City Hall, greeted by Jesse Jones, 1938 July 15 (0373_0717) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes surrounded by a crowd of people inside of City Hall in New York City, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0718) (view online)	folder 12

Howard Hughes and others inside City Hall in New York City, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0719) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and others inside City Hall in New York City, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0720) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd standing outside City Hall while Howard Hughes and his crew get their picture taken in celebration of Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0721) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd standing outside City Hall while Howard Hughes and his crew get their picture taken in celebration of Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0722) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd standing outside City Hall while Howard Hughes and his crew get their picture taken in celebration of Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0723) (view online)	folder 12
Crowd standing outside City Hall while Howard Hughes and his crew get their picture taken in celebration of Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0724) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and his crew on the steps of City Hall for photographs in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0725) (view online)	folder 12
Mayor Fiorello La Guardia on the steps of City Hall receiving Howard Hughes and his crew: Ed Lund, Richard Stoddart, Thomas Thurlow, and Harry Connor, 1938 July 15 (0373_0726) (view online)	folder 12
Mayor Fiorello La Guardia on the steps of City Hall receiving Howard Hughes and his crew: Ed Lund, Richard Stoddart, Thomas Thurlow, and Harry Connor, 1938 July 15 (0373_0727) (view online)	folder 12
Mayor Fiorello La Guardia on the steps of City Hall receiving Howard Hughes and his crew: Ed Lund, Richard Stoddart, Thomas Thurlow, and Harry Connor, 1938 July 15 (0373_0728) (view online)	folder 12
Mayor Fiorello La Guardia on the steps of City Hall receiving Howard Hughes and his crew: Ed Lund, Richard Stoddart, Thomas Thurlow, and Harry Connor, 1938 July 15 (0373_0729) (view online)	folder 12
Mayor Fiorello La Guardia on the steps of City Hall receiving Howard Hughes and his crew: Ed Lund, Richard Stoddart, Thomas Thurlow, and Harry Connor, 1938 July 15 (0373_0730) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes standing on the outside steps of City Hall as he poses for pictures in New York City, New York, 1938 July 15 (0373_0731) (view online)	folder 12
Howard Hughes and Mayor Fiorello La Guardia seated in their parade car as Grover Whalen enters it just before the procession gets underway, 1938 July 15 (0373_0732) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and Mayor Fiorello La Guardia seated in an automobile that was used in a parade dedicated to Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0733) (view online)	folder 13

Howard Hughes, Mayor Fiorello La Guardia, and Grover Whalen leaving City Hall, 1938 July 15 (0373\_0734) (view online)

	folder 13
Howard Hughes, Mayor Fiorello La Guardia, and Grover Whalen leaving City Hall, 1938 July 15 (0373_0735) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes Howard Hughes and New York Mayor Fiorello La Guardia, 1938 July 15 (0373_0736) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes, Mayor Fiorello La Guardia, and Grover Whalen leaving City Hall, 1938 July 15 (0373_0737) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and Mayor Fiorello La Guardia seated in an automobile that was used in a parade dedicated to Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0738) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and Mayor Fiorello La Guardia seated in an automobile that was used in a parade dedicated to Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0739) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and Mayor Fiorello La Guardia seated in an automobile that was used in a parade dedicated to Hughes's completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, 1938 July 15 (0373_0740) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes walking with Jesse Jones and Harold Brayman, President of the National Press Club, 1938 July 15 (0373_0741) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and his four crew members honored at the National Press Club, 1938 July 15 (0373_0742) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and crew at a luncheon: Harry P. Connor, navigator of the Hughes plane; Grover Whalen; Mayor Fiorello La Guardia of New York City; Thomas Thurlow, navigator; Richard Stoddart, radio engineer; and Edward Lund, flight engineer; also William Randolph Hearst Jr. of the Hearst publishing company, 1938 July 15 (0373_0743) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes talking to W. D. Jim Guthrie at Roosevelt Field, 1938 July 18 (0373_0744) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes talking to members of the press, possibly about his completion of his around-the-world flight in New York City, New York, 1938 (0373_0745) (view online)	folder 13
Colonel James A. Moss, founder of the U.S. Flag Association, presenting Cross of Honor at World's Fair dinner to Howard Hughes, 1938 July 20 (0373_0746) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes leaves Newark, New Jersey Airport with party en route to Washington, D.C., 1938 July 21 (0373_0747) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes boarding airliner for Washington, D.C., 1938 July 20 (0373_0748) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes boarding airliner for Washington, D.C., 1938 July 15 (0373_0749) (view online)	folder 13

Howard Hughes shaking the hand of a pilot of the airliner he was boarding that was heading to Washington, 1938 July 20 (0373_0750) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes at the Washington Airport, 1938 July 21 (0373_0751) (view online)	folder 13
Police escorting Howard Hughes and his crew at the Washington Airport as his around-the-world flight came to Washington, D.C. to thank Secretary of State Cordell Hull for his cooperation in clearing their take- offs, 1938 July 21 (0373_0752) (view online)	folder 13
Crowd pressing forward for a glimpse of Howard Hughes as he arrived at Washington Airport in an American Airliner, 1938 July 21 (0373_0753) (view online)	folder 13
Crowd pressing forward for a glimpse of Howard Hughes as he arrived at Washington Airport in an American Airliner, 1938 July 21 (0373_0754) (view online)	folder 13
Crowd pressing forward for a glimpse of Howard Hughes as he arrived at Washington Airport in an American Airliner, 1938 July 21 (0373_0755) (view online)	folder 13
Crowd pressing forward for a glimpse of Howard Hughes as he arrived at Washington Airport in an American Airliner, 1938 July 21 (0373_0756) (view online)	folder 13
Crowd pressing forward for a glimpse of Howard Hughes in his car, 1938 (0373_0757) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and Cordell Hull inside an automobile, 1938 (0373_0758) (view online)	folder 13
Edward Lund, Harry Connor, Howard Hughes, Secretary of State Cordell Hull, Thomas Thurlow, and Richard Stoddart at the State Department, 1938 July 21 (0373_0759) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes shaking hands with Cordell Hull, 1938 July 21 (0373_0760) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes and his crew thank Cordell Hull, 1938 July 21 (0373_0761) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes after his around-the-world flight shaking hands with Secretary of State Cordell Hull as R. Walton Moore, Counselor of the Department of State, looks on, 1938 July 21 (0373_0762) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes at the National Press Club, Washington, D.C.: Howard Hughes, Constantin A. Dumansky, Counselor of the Soviet Embassy; General Oscar Westover; Jesse Jones; and Chairman of the R.F.C. and Count De Saint-Quentin, the French Ambassador, 1938 July 21 (0373_0763) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes shaking hands with Major General Oscar Westover, Head of the U.S. Air Corps, at a luncheon at the National Press Club, 1938 July 21 (0373_0764) (view online)	folder 13

Howard Hughes and Jesse Jones, 1938 July (0373\_0765) (view online)

	folder 13
Howard Hughes speaking at the National Press Club, 1938 July 21 (0373_0766) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes standing before microphones, 1938 July (0373_0767) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes being escorted through a crowd after delivering an address at the National Press Club, 1938 July 21 (0373_0768) (view online)	folder 13
Howard Hughes with Jesse Jones leaving the State Department, 1938 July 21 (0373_0769) (view online)	folder 13
Jesse Jones, Howard Hughes, Harold Brayman leaving the State Department, 1938 July 21 (0373_0770) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 13
Car transporting Howard Hughes and others, 1938 July 21 (0373_0771) (view online)	folder 13
Car transporting Howard Hughes and others, 1938 July 21 (0373_0772) (view online)	folder 13
Lockheed 14 aircraft taking off for Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 29 (0373_0773) (view online)	folder 13
Lockheed 14 aircraft taking off for Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 29 (0373_0774) (view online)	folder 13
Lockheed 14 landing, 1938 July 29 (0373_0775) (view online)	folder 13
Chicago, Illinois crowd greeting Howard Hughes, 1938 July 29 (0373_0776) (view online)	folder 13
Chicago, Illinois crowd greeting Howard Hughes, 1938 July 29 (0373_0777) (view online)	folder 14
Chicago, Illinois crowd greeting Howard Hughes, 1938 July 29 (0373_0778) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes in Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 29 (0373_0779) (view online)	folder 14
Edward J. Kelly, Mayor of Chicago, and Howard Hughes, 1938 July (0373_0780) (view online)	folder 14
Parade staged in honor of Howard Hughes and his four crew members passing down La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 30 (0373_0781) (view online)	folder 14
Parade staged in honor of Howard Hughes and his four crew members passing down La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 30 (0373_0782) (view online)	folder 14
Parade staged in honor of Howard Hughes and his four crew members passing down La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 30 (0373_0783) (view online)	folder 14

Crowds and the press at a parade for Howard Hughes celebrating his around-the-world trip in Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 30 (0373_0784) (view online)	folder 14
Crowds and the press at a parade for Howard Hughes celebrating his around-the-world trip in Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 30 (0373_0785) (view online)	folder 14
Crowds and the press at a parade for Howard Hughes celebrating his around-the-world trip in Chicago, Illinois, 1938 July 30 (0373_0786) (view online)	folder 14
Lockheed 14 landing in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0787) (view online)	folder 14
Crowds and the press watching Howard Hughes and his crew land Lockheed 14 in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0788) (view online)	folder 14
Crowds and the press watching Howard Hughes and his crew land Lockheed 14 in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0789) (view online)	folder 14
Crowds and the press watching Howard Hughes and his crew land Lockheed 14 in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0790) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes emerging from Lockheed 14 after landing it in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0791) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes emerging from Lockheed 14 after landing it in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0792) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd after emerging from the Lockheed 14 he landed in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0793) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd after emerging from the Lockheed 14 he landed in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0794) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd after emerging from the Lockheed 14 he landed in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0795) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes conversing with an unidentified man after landing Lockheed 14 in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0796) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd after emerging from the Lockheed 14 he landed in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0797) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes conversing with an unidentified man after landing Lockheed 14 in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0798) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes standing on a stage with other unidentified men and women in front of a crowd in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0799) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd after emerging from the Lockheed 14 he landed in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0800) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd after emerging from the Lockheed 14 he landed in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0801) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes and others standing on stage in front of a crowd in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0802) (view online)	folder 14

Crowd of people in front of a stage supporting Howard Hughes and others in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0803) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes with two unidentified men in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0804) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes standing with others in front of Lockheed 14 after landing it in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0805) (view online)	folder 14
Lockheed 14 surrounded by a small crowd while resting inside a hangar in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0806) (view online)	folder 14
Men standing in front of the Lockheed 14 in a hangar in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0807) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0808) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0809) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0810) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0811) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0812) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0813) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0814) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0815) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0816) (view online)	folder 14
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0817) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes at a parade held for him in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0818) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes at a parade held for him in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0819) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes at a parade held for him in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0820) (view online)	folder 14
People leaning out of building windows to see Howard Hughes at a parade in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0821) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes at a parade held for him in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0822) (view online)	folder 14

Howard Hughes at a parade held for him in Chicago, 1938 (0373_0823) (view online)	folder 14
Howard Hughes sitting in a car and waving at a crowd during a parade held for Hughes, 1938 (0373_0824) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes sitting in a car and waving at a crowd during a parade held for Hughes, 1938 (0373_0825) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes sitting in a car and waving at a crowd during a parade held for Hughes, 1938 (0373_0826) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes sitting in a car and waving at a crowd during a parade held for Hughes, 1938 (0373_0827) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes sitting in a car and waving at a crowd during a parade held for Hughes, 1938 (0373_0828) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes sitting in a car and waving at a crowd during a parade held for Hughes, 1938 (0373_0829) (view online)	folder 15
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes and his flight crew, 1938 (0373_0830) (view online)	folder 15
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes and his flight crew, 1938 (0373_0831) (view online)	folder 15
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes and his flight crew, 1938 (0373_0832) (view online)	folder 15
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes and his flight crew, 1938 (0373_0833) (view online)	folder 15
Parade in Chicago held for Howard Hughes and his flight crew, 1938 (0373_0834) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes walking through a crowd, 1938 (0373_0835) (view online)	folder 15
Banquet for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0836) (view online)	folder 15
Banquet for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0837) (view online)	folder 15
Banquet for Howard Hughes, 1938 (0373_0838) (view online)	folder 15
Banquet dedicated to Howard Hughes in Texas, 1938 (0373_0839) (view online)	folder 15
Banquet dedicated to Howard Hughes in Texas, 1938 (0373_0840) (view online)	folder 15
Banquet dedicated to Howard Hughes in Texas, 1938 (0373_0841) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes at a banquet dedicated to him in Texas, 1938 (0373_0842) (view online)	folder 15

Howard Hughes at a banquet dedicated to him in Texas, 1938 (0373_0843) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes at a banquet dedicated to him in Texas, 1938 (0373_0844) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes receiving a certificate during a banquet, 1938 (0373_0845) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes receiving a certificate during a banquet, 1938 (0373_0846) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes receiving a certificate during a banquet, 1938 (0373_0847) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes receiving a certificate during a banquet, 1938 (0373_0848) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes at a banquet dedicated to him in Texas, 1938 (0373_0849) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes receiving a certificate during a banquet, 1938 (0373_0850) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing with a group, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0851) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing with a group, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0852) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing with a group, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0853) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing with a group, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0854) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing inside a warehouse, possibly located in Texas, 1938 (0373_0855) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing inside a warehouse, possibly located in Texas, 1938 (0373_0856) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing inside a warehouse, possibly located in Texas, 1938 (0373_0857) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing inside a warehouse, possibly located in Texas, 1938 (0373_0858) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing inside a warehouse, possibly located in Texas, 1938 (0373_0859) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing inside a warehouse, possibly located in Texas, 1938 (0373_0860) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes with others, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0861) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes and crew flying over Los Angeles, California Hughes during a record-breaking flight, 1938 August 02 (0373_0862) (view online)	folder 15

Crowd gathered around-the-world circling plane of Howard Hughes in the hangar at the Grand Central Air Terminal, 1938 August 02 (0373_0863) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing with other unidentified men near his plane in the hangar at the Grand Central Air Terminal in Los Angeles, California, 1938 (0373_0864) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes standing in the doorway of his plane at the Grand Central Air Terminal in Los Angeles, 1938 (0373_0865) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes being escorted by police in a hangar located at the Grand Central Air Terminal in Los Angeles, 1938 (0373_0866) (view online)	folder 15
Crowd attending a parade dedicated to Howard Hughes in Texas, 1938 (0373_0867) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes and others at a parade in Texas, 1938 (0373_0868) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes and others at a parade in Texas, 1938 (0373_0869) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes and others at a parade in Texas, 1938 (0373_0870) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes during a parade in Texas, 1938 (0373_0871) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes during a parade in Texas, 1938 (0373_0872) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes speaking into a microphone at a parade dedicated to him in Texas, 1938 (0373_0873) (view online)	folder 15
Howard Hughes surrounded by journalists in Los Angeles, California, 1938 (0373_0874) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes and others at a parade, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0875) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes and others at a parade, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0876) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes, California Governor Frank Merriam, and Los Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw in Los Angeles, California, 1938 (0373_0877) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes and others at a parade, possibly in Texas, 1938 (0373_0878) (view online)	folder 16
California Governor Frank Merriam, Howard Hughes, and Los Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, 1938 (0373_0879) (view online)	folder 16
Los Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, Howard Hughes, and California Governor Frank Merriam dining together at a banquet for Howard Hughes in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 01 (0373_0880) (view online)	folder 16

Gove	angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, Howard Hughes, and California rnor Frank Merriam dining together at a banquet for Howard nes in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 01 (0373_0881) (view ne)	folder 16
at a b	ard Hughes and California Governor Frank Merriam dining together banquet for Howard Hughes in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 373_0882) (view online)	folder 16
at a b	ard Hughes and California Governor Frank Merriam dining together banquet for Howard Hughes in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 373_0883) (view online)	folder 16
	ard Hughes at a banquet dedicated to him in Los Angeles, California, August 01 (0373_0884) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
at a b	ard Hughes and California Governor Frank Merriam dining together banquet for Howard Hughes in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 373_0885) (view online)	folder 16
	k Shaw, Howard Hughes, Will Hays, and Frank Merriam, 1938 August 373_0886) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
Califo	Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, Howard Hughes, Will Hays, and ornia Governor Frank Merriam at the luncheon in the Biltmore l, 1938 August 01 (0373_0887) (view online)	folder 16
Califo	Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, Howard Hughes, Will Hays, and ornia Governor Frank Merriam at the luncheon in the Biltmore l, 1938 August 01 (0373_0888) (view online)	folder 16
Califo	Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, Howard Hughes, Will Hays, and ornia Governor Frank Merriam at the luncheon in the Biltmore l, 1938 August 01 (0373_0889) (view online)	folder 16
a ban	ard Hughes, California Governor Frank Merriam, and Will Hays at equet held for Howard Hughes in the Biltmore Hotel in Los Angeles, brnia, 1938 August 01 (0373_0890) (view online)	folder 16
Gove	Angeles Mayor Frank L. Shaw, Howard Hughes, and California rnor Frank Merriam at a banquet for Howard Hughes in Los les, California, 1938 August 01 (0373_0891) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
	ruet held for Howard Hughes in the Biltmore Hotel in Los Angeles, ornia, 1938 August 01 (0373_0892) (view online)	folder 16
insid	ard Hughes giving a speech at a banquet dedicated to him located e of the Biltmore Hotel in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 01 3_0893) (view online)	folder 16
	ard Hughes giving a speech at a banquet held for him in the Biltmore l in Los Angeles, California, 1938 August 01 (0373_0894) (view online)	folder 16
	ard Hughes at a banquet held for him in the Biltmore Hotel in Los les, California, 1938 August 01 (0373_0895) (view online)	folder 16

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Miscellaneous photographs of aircraft and events, 1930-1950

Physical Description: 1.5 Linear Feet (16 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict Howard Hughes during various ventures from 1930 to 1950. The photographs depict Trans World Airlines planes, the crash site of Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 in Lake Mead, Nevada, aircraft construction, portraits, unidentified aircraft, events, Hughes during the production of the film *The Outlaw*, and Hughes speaking with members of the press.

Arrangement: Materials are partially organized into three subseries:

Subseries VIII.A. Trans World Airlines photographs, approximately 1942-1947;

Subseries VIII.B. Sikorsky S-43 crash photographs, 1937-1943;

Subseries VIII.C. Aircraft construction photographs, 1937-1943.

# Trans World Airlines photographs, approximately approximately 1942-1947

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict Trans World Airlines (TWA) aircraft from approximately 1942 to 1947. The photographs primarily depict Howard Hughes with TWA aircraft.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane during flight, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1005) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane during flight, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1006) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane during flight, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1007) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane during flight, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1008) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane landing, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1009) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane landing, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1010) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane landing, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1011) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane landing, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1012) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes emerging from the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1013) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes emerging from the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1014) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes emerging from the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1015) (view online)	folder 19

Howard Hughes emerging from the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1016) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes emerging from the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1017) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes emerging from the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1018) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes standing with an unidentified man after the landing of Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1019) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes standing with a crowd after the landing of Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1020) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes standing with a crowd after the landing of Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1021) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes standing with a crowd after the landing of Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1022) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes standing with a crowd after the landing of Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1023) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes standing with a crowd after the landing of Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1024) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1025) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1026) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1027) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1028) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1029) (view online)	folder 19
Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1030) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and others exiting the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) transcontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_1031) (view online)	folder 19

transcor	Hughes and others exiting the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) atinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (4 (0373_1032) (view online)	folder 19
(TWA) tı	Hughes and others standing with the Trans World Atlantic canscontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (0373_1033) (view online)	folder 19
(TWA) tı	Hughes and others standing with the Trans World Atlantic anscontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (view online)	folder 19
(TWA) tı	Hughes and others standing with the Trans World Atlantic anscontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (0373_1035) (view online)	folder 19
transcor	Hughes and others exiting the Trans World Atlantic (TWA) atinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (0373_1036) (view online)	folder 20
(TWA) tı	Hughes and others standing with the Trans World Atlantic anscontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (view online)	folder 20
(TWA) tı	Hughes and others standing with the Trans World Atlantic anscontinental plane after the aircraft landed, approximately (0373_1038) (view online)	folder 20
	orld Airline plane equipped with radar that Howard Hughes in Culver City, California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1232) (view	folder 24

# Sikorsky S-43 crash photographs, 1937-1943

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict the Sikorsky S-43 aircraft from 1937 to 1943. The photographs primarily depict the salvage of Howard Hughes's S-43 from its crash site in Lake Mead, Nevada.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 plane crash in Lake Mead, Nevada, 1943 (0373_0964) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 plane crash in Lake Mead, Nevada, 1943 (0373_0965) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 plane crash in Lake Mead, Nevada, 1943 (0373_0966) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 plane crash in Lake Mead, Nevada, 1943 (0373_0967) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0968) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0969) (view online)	folder 18

Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0970) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0971) (view online)	folder 18
Propeller on Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0972) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0973) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0974) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0975) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0976) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0977) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0978) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0979) (view online)	folder 18
Propeller on Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0980) (view online)	folder 18
Propeller on Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0981) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0982) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0983) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0984) (view online)	folder 18
Wing of Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0985) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0986) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0987) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Sikorsky S-43 on the shore of Lake Mead after being retrieved from the water, 1943 (0373_0988) (view online)	folder 19
Sikorsky S-43 aircraft 1027 (0272) (view online)	

	folder 03	
Sikorsky S-43 aircraft, 1937 October 21 (0274) (view online)	folder 03	
Sikorsky S-43 aircraft, 1937 (0275) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 03	
Sikorsky S-43 aircraft, 1937 (0277) (view online)	folder 03	

# Aircraft construction photographs, 1937-1943

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials depict workers building planes at the Hughes Aircraft Company from 1937 to 1943. The photographs primarily depict construction workers, engineers, and Howard Hughes working in the company's factory in Culver City, California.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Containers
folder 03
folder 04

Airplane part during assembly, undated (0305) (view online)

	folder 04
Worker with an airplane part, undated (0306) (view online)	folder 04
Airplane part during assembly, undated (0307) (view online)	folder 04
Airplane part during assembly, undated (0308) (view online)	folder 04
Airplane part during assembly, undated (0309) (view online)	folder 04
Airplane part during assembly, undated (0310) (view online)	folder 04
Workspace, undated (0314) (view online)	folder 04
Airplane during assembly, undated (0315) (view online)	folder 04
Worker in a corridor, undated (0316) (view online)	folder 04
Worker in a corridor, undated (0317) (view online)	folder 04
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0989) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0990) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0991) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0992) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0993) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0994) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0995) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0996) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0997) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_0998) (view online)	folder 19
Harvand Hughes and recording heilding similar as 1042 (0272, 0000)	

Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373\_0999) (view online)

	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_1000) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_1001) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_1002) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Hughes and workers building airplanes, 1943 (0373_1003) (view online)	folder 19
Portrait of Howard Hughes, 1936 January (0373_0172) (view online)	folder 01
Portrait of Howard Hughes, 1936 January (0373_0173) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes showing on a map how he flew across the United States in record time, 1936 January (0373_0174) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes being served by an unidentified man, 1936 January (0373_0175) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes on a telephone, 1936 January (0373_0176) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes sitting on a bed, 1936 January (0373_0177) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes at the Waldorf Astoria Hotel, 1936 January (0373_0178) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes at the Waldorf Astoria Hotel, 1936 January (0373_0179) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes at the Waldorf Astoria Hotel, 1936 January (0373_0180) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes, 1936 January (0373_0181) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes, 1936 January (0373_0182) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes and Clifford Adams at microphone of Station WINS in New York City, 1936 January 16 (0373_0183) (view online)	folder 01
Howard Hughes sitting in an unidentified plane, approximately 1936-1938 (0373_0206) (view online)	folder 02
Howard Hughes sitting in an unidentified plane surrounded by people in Glendale, California, approximately 1936-1938 (0373_0208) (view online)	folder 02
Howard Hughes and others at a hanguet undated (0209) (view online)	

	folder 02
Howard Hughes and another man posing for a photograph, undated (0210) (view online)	folder 02
Howard Hughes and others at a banquet, undated (0211) (view online)	folder 02
Drawing of a Trans World Airlines plane, undated (0212) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane, undated (0213) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 02
Interior of a plane, undated (0214) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 02
Interior of a plane, undated (0215) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing communications equipment, undated (0216) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing communications equipment, undated (0217) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing equipment, undated (0218) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing equipment, undated (0219) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing equipment, undated (0220) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing fuel tanks, undated (0221) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing fuel tanks and valves, undated (0222) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing fuel tanks and valves, undated (0223) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of a plane showing navigation equipment, undated (0224) (view online)	folder 02
Aircraft, undated (0225) (view online)	folder 02
Aircraft, undated (0226) (view online)	folder 02
Aircraft landing gear, undated (0227) (view online)	folder 02

	folder 02
Aircraft taking off, undated (0230) (view online)	folder 02
Aircraft, undated (0231) (view online)	folder 02
Aircraft figurine, undated (0232) (view online)	folder 02
Artist's rendering of aircraft in flight, undated (0233) (view online)	folder 02
Three people standing by a plane, undated (0234) (view online)	folder 02
Four people standing by a plane, undated (0236) (view online)	folder 02
Howard Hughes standing by a plane, undated (0238)	folder 02
Howard Hughes standing by a plane, undated (0239)	folder 02
Covered plane in a hangar, undated (0256) (view online)	folder 02
Covered plane in a hangar, undated (0257) (view online)	folder 03
Covered plane in a hangar, undated (0258) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 03
Covered plane in a hangar, undated (0259) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes after breaking his own cross-country speed record, 1937 January 19 (0260) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes after breaking his own cross-country speed record, 1937 January 19 (0261) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes and another person, 1937 January 19 (0262) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes and another person, 1937 January 19 (0263) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes exiting a plane, undated (0264) (view online)	folder 03
Franklin D. Roosevelt presenting the Harmon Trophy to Howard Hughes, 1937 March 02 (0265) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes shaking hands with Franklin Delano Roosevelt, including Albert Lodwick, James Monroe Johnson, Major General Oscar Westover, and Admiral Arthur B. Cook, 1937 March 02 (0266) (view online)	folder 03

Howard Hughes shaking hands with Franklin D. Roosevelt, 1937 March 02 (0267) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes and another person, undated (0268) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes, undated (0268a) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 03
Portrait of Howard Hughes, undated (0268b) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes shaking hands with another person, undated (0269) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes, Eddie Rickenbacker, Frank Hawks, H. B. Lequatte, and Dick Merrill at a luncheon, 1937 March 04 (0270) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes, approximately 1946-1950 (0271) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes, approximately 1937 (0276) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes being carried ashore at the U.S. Coast Guard Station, Jamaica Bay, 1938 January 15 (0283) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes being carried ashore at the U.S. Coast Guard Station, Jamaica Bay, 1938 January 15 (0284) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft, undated (0285) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0286) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0287) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0288) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0289) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0290) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0291) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0292) (view online)	folder 03
Aircraft being transported, approximately 1937-1940 (0293) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes and a woman at an event, approximately 1935-1939 (0294) (view online)	folder 03

Howard Hughes and a woman at an event, approximately 1935-1939 (0295) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes and Lily Pons, Beverly Hills, California, 1938 November 08 (0296) (view online)	folder 03
Howard Hughes and Lily Pons, Beverly Hills, California, 1938 November 08 (0297) (view online)	folder 03
Lily Pons, Howard Hughes, and Errol Flynn, Beverly Hills, California, approximately 1935-1939 (0298) (view online)	folder 03
Plane cockpit and equipment, undated (0318) (view online)	folder 04
Plane cockpit and equipment, undated (0319) (view online)	folder 04
Howard Hughes, 1938 June 04 (0341) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 04
Howard Hughes, approximately 1935-1939 (0342) (view online)	folder 04
Airplane propeller, 1938 July 04 (0353) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes, Tom Thurlow, Harry Connor, Richard Stoddart, and Dale Powers in New York, 1938 July 04 (0354) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Howard Hughes and two other people, approximately 1935-1939 (0355) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes at the World's Fair with police officers, 1939 (0356) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes and police officers, undated (0357) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes, 1938 July 10 (0358) (view online)	folder 05
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0896) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0897) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0898) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0899) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0900) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0901) (view online)	folder 16

Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0902) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0903) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes surrounded by reporters in Los Angeles, 1938 August 01 (0373_0904) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes, 1938 August 01 (0373_0905) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes, 1938 August 01 (0373_0906) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes, 1938 August 01 (0373_0907) (view online)	folder 16
Howard Hughes and others, approximately 1930-1939 (0373_0908) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and others, approximately 1930-1939 (0373_0909) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and others, approximately 1930-1939 (0373_0910) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0911) ( <u>view</u> online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0912) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0913) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Howard Hughes at the controls of plane before leaving Glendale, California, on a nonstop flight to New York, 1938 August 20 (0373_0914) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane from his around-the-world transport, 1938 August 20 (0373_0915) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Howard Hughes exiting from his plane, possibly in Floyd Bennet Airfield, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0916) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes exiting from his plane, possibly in Floyd Bennet Airfield, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0917) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes exiting from his plane, possibly in Floyd Bennet Airfield, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0918) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0919) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes in New York after making a high-altitude flight from Los Angeles during which he tested a new two-ounce oxygen mask, 1938 August 20 (0373_0920) (view online)	folder 17
TT 1 TT 1 (c 1 1' .' NT TT 1 (c 1 1 1 1 1 (l) 1	

Howard Hughes after landing in New York after a high-altitude flight from Los Angeles during which he tested a new two-ounce oxygen mask;

with him were Charles Perrine, Glenn Odekirk, and Harry Connor, 1938 August 20 (0373_0921) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes after landing in New York after a high-altitude flight from Los Angeles during which he tested a new two-ounce oxygen mask; with him were Charles Perrine, Glenn Odekirk, and Harry Connor, 1938 August 20 (0373_0922) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes after landing in New York after a high-altitude flight from Los Angeles during which he tested a new two-ounce oxygen mask; with him were Charles Perrine, Glenn Odekirk, and Harry Connor, 1938 August 20 (0373_0923) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes after landing in New York after a high-altitude flight from Los Angeles during which he tested a new two-ounce oxygen mask; with him were Charles Perrine, Glenn Odekirk, and Harry Connor, 1938 August 20 (0373_0924) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes, possibly in an airplane hangar in New York, 1938 (0373_0925) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and reporters, 1938 (0373_0926) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and reporters, 1938 (0373_0927) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes standing in front of a plane, 1938 (0373_0928) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and Edmund T. Allen, Boeing test engineer, before they made a recent test flight in a Boeing-built Stratoliner in Seattle, Washington, 1938 July 07 (0373_0930) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man standing before a plane, approximately 1936-1939 (0373_0931) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes, 1939 July 07 (0373_0932) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Howard Hughes in Seattle near the tail of a Stratoliner, 1939 July 05 (0373_0933) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's Stratoliner surrounded by people, approximately 1936-1939 (0373_0934) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0935) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes and co-pilot Glenn E. Odekirk after their one-stop flight from Seattle, Washington to Glendale, California, 1939 July 13 (0373_0936) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's aircraft, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0937) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's aircraft, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0938) (view online)	folder 17

Howard Hughes's aircraft in a hangar, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0939) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's aircraft in a hangar, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0940) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, possibly the Boeing Stratoliner, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0941) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, possibly the Boeing Stratoliner, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0942) (view online)	folder 17
Nose and propellers of Howard Hughes's Stratoliner, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0943) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, possibly the Boeing Stratoliner, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0944) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's walks to his Boeing Stratoliner for a series of tests, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0945) (view online)	folder 17
Stratoliner, Glendale, California, 1939 August 30 (0373_0946) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0947) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes entering his Boeing Stratoliner at Glendale, California, 1939 August 26 (0373_0948) (view online)	folder 17
Howard Hughes's plane, possibly the Boeing Stratoliner, and mechanics below its propellers, approximately 1937-1939 (0373_0949) (view online)	folder 17
Front of one of Howard Hughes's planes, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0950) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Boeing Stratoliner, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0951) (view online)	folder 18
Hughes's streamlined Stratoliner for another record-breaking transcontinental flight from Glendale, California, to New York, 1939 August 30 (0373_0952) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Boeing Stratoliner during takeoff or landing, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0953) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Boeing Stratoliner during takeoff or landing, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0954) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes's Boeing Stratoliner during takeoff or landing, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0955) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes as he accepted the Collier trophy award at NBC	folder
Hollywood Studios with announcer Clinton "Buddy" Twiss, 1939 November (0373_0956) (view online)	18

Howard Hughes sitting down with an unidentified man leaning over his shoulder, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0957ab) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes, possibly on the set of "The Outlaw" film, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0957ac) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes, possibly on the set of "The Outlaw" film, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0957ad) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes, possibly on the set of "The Outlaw" film, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0957b) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes, possibly on the set of "The Outlaw" film, approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0957c) (view online)	folder 18
Theater decorated with advertisements promoting the Howard Hughes production "The Outlaw", approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0958) (view online)	folder 18
Theater decorated with advertisements promoting the Howard Hughes production "The Outlaw", approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0959) (view online)	folder 18
Theater decorated with advertisements promoting the Howard Hughes production "The Outlaw", approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0960) (view online)	folder 18
Theater decorated with advertisements promoting the Howard Hughes production "The Outlaw", approximately 1935-1939 (0373_0961) (view online)	folder 18
Boat by a dock, possibly in or near Boulder City, Nevada, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_0962) (view online)	folder 18
People participating in watersports on a lake, approximately 1942-1944 (0373_0963) (view online)	folder 18
Howard Hughes, 1943 (0373_1004) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 19
Howard Hughes talking to an unidentified man, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1039) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man sitting inside the cockpit of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1040) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man standing inside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1041) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1042) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1043) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and unidentified men standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1044) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and unidentified men standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1045) (view online)	folder 20

Howard Hughes and unidentified men standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1046) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and unidentified men standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1047) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and unidentified men standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1048) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man standing outside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1049) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and an unidentified group standing inside of an aircraft, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1050) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and others seated inside of an aircraft's cockpit, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1051) (view online)	folder 20
Trans World Airline plane after landing in New York following a non-stop flight from Los Angeles, California, approximately 1943-1945 (0373_1052) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes, co-pilot Joseph Bartles, and navigator Robert Stevens at the controls of their Lockheed Constellation after landing at LaGuardia Field in New York City, 1946 February 15 (0373_1053) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes, co-pilot Joseph Bartles, and navigator Robert Stevens at the controls of their Lockheed Constellation after landing at LaGuardia Field in New York City, 1946 February 15 (0373_1054) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes and co-pilot Joseph Bartles at the controls of their Lockheed Constellation after landing at LaGuardia Field in New York City, 1946 February 15 (0373_1055) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes at a banquet, approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1056) (view online)	folder 20
Blimp advertising the Howard Hughes film "The Outlaw", approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1057) (view online)	folder 20
Blimp advertising the Howard Hughes film "The Outlaw", approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1058) (view online)	folder 20
Blimp advertising the Howard Hughes film "The Outlaw", approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1059) (view online)	folder 20
Blimp advertising the Howard Hughes film "The Outlaw", approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1060) (view online)	folder 20
Blimp advertising the Howard Hughes film "The Outlaw", approximately 1945-1947 (0373_1061) (view online)	folder 20
Howard Hughes in front of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1150) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes in front of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1151) (view online)	folder 22

Howard Hughes in front of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1152) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes in front of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1153) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting inside of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1154) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting inside of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1155) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes sitting inside of a B-23 converted bomber before taking off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1156) (view online)	folder 22
B-23 converted bomber carrying Howard Hughes as it prepares to take off for New York City in Los Angeles, California, 1946 September 11 (0373_1157) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes stepping down from his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1158) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes stepping down from his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1159) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes stepping down from his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1160) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes stepping down from his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1161) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1162) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1163) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1164) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1165) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23	folder

Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1167) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1168) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes giving an interview in front of his converted B-23 bomber at LaGuardia Field following his transcontinental flight from Culver City to New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1169) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes being interviewed by reporters in New York, New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1170) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes being interviewed by reporters in New York, New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1171) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes being interviewed by reporters in New York, New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1172) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes being interviewed by reporters in New York, New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1173) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes being interviewed by reporters in New York, New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1174) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes being interviewed by reporters in New York, New York, 1946 September 12 (0373_1175) (view online)	folder 22
Howard Hughes interviewed at LaGuardia Airport after his arrival from Kansas City, 1946 September 12 (0373_1176) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes in New York, New York, 1946 September (0373_1177) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes watches the Joe Louis vs. Tami Mauriello boxing match from a ringside seat, New York, 1946 September 18 (0373_1178) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes and actor Cary Grant with A. C. Blumenthal and Mexican President Miguel Aleman Valdes at the National Palace, Mexico City, 1947 February 18 (0373_1180) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes at a desk, 1947 (0373_1181a) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes at a desk, 1947 (0373_1181b) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes and an unidentified man, 1947 (0373_1182) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes and others examining diagrams, 1947 (0373_1183) (view online)	folder 23
Howard Hughes conversing with an unidentified group of people in California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1223) (view online)	folder 24

Howard Hughes conversing with an unidentified group of people in California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1224) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes conversing with an unidentified group of people in California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1225) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes and a group of people gathered around the "Star of Tripoli" airplane, 1947 (0373_1226) (view online)	folder 24
Radar safety control system for passenger planes, demonstrated by Howard Hughes in a Trans World Airline plane, at Culver City, California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1227) (view online)	folder 24
Radar safety control system for passenger planes, demonstrated by Howard Hughes in a Trans World Airline plane, at Culver City, California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1228) (view online)	folder 24
Radar safety control system for passenger planes, demonstrated by Howard Hughes in a Trans World Airline plane, at Culver City, California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1229) (view online)	folder 24
Radar safety control system for passenger planes, demonstrated by Howard Hughes in a Trans World Airline plane, at Culver City, California, 1947 May 03 (0373_1230) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes and co-pilot R. C. Loomis using radar safety equipment, 1947 May 03 (0373_1231) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes beside his private B-23 transport plane, Los Angeles, California, 1947 August 06 (0373_1235) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes beside his private B-23 transport plane, Los Angeles, California, 1947 August 06 (0373_1236) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes beside his private B-23 transport plane preparing to leave for Washington, D.C. from Los Angeles, California, 1947 August 06 (0373_1237) (view online)	folder 24
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1297) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1298) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1299) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1300) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1301) (view online)	folder 26

Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1302) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1303) (view online)	folder 26
Howard Hughes talking with reporters at an informal press conference at his plant in Culver City, California after his return flight from Washington, D.C., 1947 August 15 (0373_1304) (view online)	folder 26

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents